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From: technical_support
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 4:35 PM
Subject: BestLink Alert - Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited (AMB# 58364)

Please be advised that on August 13, 2025, AM Best assigned a Long-Term Issue Credit RaƟng of “a-” (Excellent) to the 
recently issued CAD 300 million, 5.1% senior unsecured notes, due August 2055, and CAD 400 million, 4.45% senior 
unsecured notes, due August 2035, of Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited (Fairfax) (AMB# 58364). Due to an administraƟve 
error, the corresponding RaƟng Disclosure Form (RDF) did not disclose these two assignments for AMB#58364 with a raƟng 
effecƟve date of August 13, 2025. Please note that the company profile page for Fairfax has been properly updated to reflect 
the updated RDF. 

Based on our analysis, you are tracking rating events for this company. 

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperaƟon and aƩenƟon to this maƩer. If you have any quesƟons 
on this noƟce, please contact Guilherme Monteiro Simoes at +19088822317 or Gregory Dickerson at +19088821737. You 
can also e-mail Technical_Support@ambest.com for addiƟonal assistance. 

Thank you, 
A.M. Best Company, Inc.
Technical Products Support


